
From: Farley, Sandy
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Singleton, Stacie; Harris, Jacqui
Subject: FW: Final C-141 and Closure Report HB 10 Federal 1H
Date: Monday, March 09, 2015 2:00:04 PM
Attachments: Final C141 H B 10 Fed 1H.DOC

H B 10 Federal #1 Closure Report.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the Final C-141, Closure Report and photo for the incident that occurred at the HB 10
 Federal 1H on July 20, 2014.
 
Have a wonderful day
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
A-Schedule
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 
 

 

From: Singleton, Stacie 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Farley, Sandy
Subject: FW: Final C-141 and Closure Report HB 10 Federal 1H
 
Can you please send these to heather patterson at ocd with read receipt? OCD didn’t get these.
Thanks!!
 

From: Farley, Sandy 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Sol Hughes (shughes@blm.gov); Jeff Robertson (jlrobertson@blm.gov)
Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Singleton, Stacie
Subject: RE: Final C-141 and Closure Report HB 10 Federal 1H
 
Good morning,
 
I have not received a read receipt for this email from December 19, 2014. Can you please confirm
 you received the attached paperwork regarding the spill at the HB 10 Federal 1H on July 20, 2014.
 

mailto:Sandy.Farley@dvn.com
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Thank you for your time
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 
 

 

From: Farley, Sandy 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Sol Hughes (shughes@blm.gov); Jeff Robertson (jlrobertson@blm.gov)
Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Singleton, Stacie; Weidemann, Joah
Subject: Final C-141 and Closure Report HB 10 Federal 1H
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is the Final C-141 and Closure Report for the spill that occurred at the HB 10 Federal 1H on
 July 20, 2014.
 
Have a fabulous Friday
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 
 

 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
 the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
 recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
 copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
 strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
 by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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